A Royal Arch Apron, Collar and Jewel, presented in 1916 by Bro. John Boardwell; originally worn by Ephraim W. Liswell his great grandfather, who affiliated with the Lodge in 1813; the Jewel attached to the collar bears the initials "E. W. L." and the legend "E. Lodge No. 155" (that is, English Lodge No. 155, the number of St. Andrew's previously to 1813).

The china dinner set, decorated in blue and gold and stamped with the name of the Lodge, was purchased in England in 1917 out of the proceeds of the sale of a piano

belonging to the Lodge.

The string of the flags of the Allied Nations was presented by W. Bro. R. V. Harris in 1917. All but two are the work

of his mother, wife of Bro. Rev. V. E. Harris.

An oil portrait of R. W. Bro. John Albro, Prov. Grand Master 1820-39, a menther of the Lodge, painted by William Valentine, presented in Jan. 1920 by his grand nephew Mr. John E. Albro, on the occassion of the Hundredth anniversary of his election as Grand Master.

The Officers' Collars, with gold chains, were all presented to the Lodge by W. Bro. H. E. Mahon in memory of his father W. Bro. E. T. Mahon. The Jewels attached to them are marked with the number 137, and were the gift of Bro.

W. G. Wiswell as stated in a previous chapter.

The pair of Compasses used in the reception of the candidate in the 3rd degree, was presented by Bro. R. J. Wilson in 1898.

The Lodge owns two Bibles, one the gift of R. W. Bro. John George Pyke, about 1822 the other presented by Dr. A. H. Woodill.

The silver book marks were presented in 1916, by W. Bro. R. V. Harris; also the silk cord cabletows.

The white linen arm covers and chair back covers, were

presented by W. Bro. E. T. Mahon.

The Mahogany box, in which the Lodge regalia is kept was the gift of John D. Nash in 1872 and is believed to date from about 1800

The box containing Square Compasses and Trawel, was presented by W. Bro. Martin of St. John Lodge No. 2, in 1879.

The Miniature Gavel in this box, was the gift of Dr. A. H. Woodill in 1881.